
 

From: Democratic Services Unit – any further information may be obtained from the reporting 
officer or from Democratic Services, to whom any apologies for absence should be notified. 

 

SPEAKERS PANEL (LIQUOR LICENSING) 
 

Day: Tuesday 
Date: 25 February 2020 
Time: 10.00 am 
Place: Meeting Room 1.6, Tameside One, Market Square, Ashton-

Under-Lyne, OL6 6BH 
 

Item 
No. 

AGENDA Page 
No 

1.   APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE   

 To receive any apologies for absence.  

2.   DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   

 To receive any declarations of interest.  

3.   MINUTES  1 - 2 

 To approve the minutes of the meeting of the Speakers Panel Liquor Licensing 
on the 13 January 2020. 

 

4.   APPLICATION FOR A REVIEW OF A PREMISES LICENCE – ROYAL OAK, 
23 NOOK LANE, ASHTON-UNDER-LYNE, OL6 9HN  

3 - 78 

 To consider the application for a review of a Premises Licence.  

Public Document Pack



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

 
 

SPEAKERS PANEL (LIQUOR LICENSING) 
 

13 January 2020 
 
Commenced: 10:00 Terminated: 11:10 

Present: Councillors Sweeton (Chair), Bowden (Vice-Chair) and Cartey 
 

In Attendance: Mike Robinson Licensing Manager 
 Margaret Warner Margaret Warner 
 Brad Byrne Regulatory Compliance Officer 
 James Mallion Consultant Public Health 
 
14   
 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 

There were no declarations of interest. 
 
 
15  
 

APPLICATION TO VARY A PREMISES LICENCE – ASTLEY NEWS, 194 ASTLEY 
STREET, DUKINFIELD, SK16 4QD  
 

Consideration was given to an application to vary a premises licence held by Astley News, 194 
Astley Street, Dukinfield, SK16 4QD. Members of the Panel were informed that Tameside MBC’s 
Licensing Authority, as a responsible authority, received an application to vary an existing premise 
licence at Astley News. The application sought to extend the terminal hour for the sale of alcohol 
and opening hours for the premises to 01:00am. 
 
The Licensing Manager outlined the procedure and the steps which could be utilised by the 
Speakers Panel (Liquor Licensing) in determining the application.  The Licensing Manager informed 
the panel that the application was submitted by the current Premises Licence Holder and 
Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS).  
 
The Panel heard the applicant’s statement outlining the request to vary the Premises Licence. The 
Applicant informed the Panel that customers had asked for the premises to open later and that there 
was potential for the premises to be successful operating until 01:00am as few shops operated until 
this time in the area.   
 
Following this address all parties were afforded the opportunity to ask questions in relation to the 
statement. 
 
The Chair of the Panel invited representations to be made starting with the Regulatory Compliance 
Officer on behalf of the Licensing Authority.  The Regulatory Compliance Officer explained that the 
Licensing Authority had concerns over the time in which this premise wished to sell alcohol to 
members of the public. There were several other Off Licenses in the nearby area which did not sell 
alcohol past 23:00, two of which were located on the same road.  It was highlighted that on the 
application submitted, very little detail had been provided in the operating schedule to assure the 
Licensing Authority in respect of promoting the four licensing objectives.  It was further explained 
that Astley News was located directly next door to the Chapel House Public House on Astley Street, 
Dukinfield. With a potential time of 01:00am for the sale of alcohol, this posed significant risk to 
patrons who had already been drinking in the Chapel House pub as they would be able to purchase 
more alcohol for consumption at home.  
 
On behalf of Greater Manchester Police, PC Martin Thorley made representation. PC Thorley 
explained that there were several other Off Licences in the nearby area which do not sell alcohol 
past 23:00, two of which were located on Astley Street, Dukinfield.  The Panel were advised that the 
application did not demonstrate the four licensing objectives in particular, reducing Crime and 
Disorder and preventing public Nuisance. PC Thorley explained that there would be an increase in 

Page 1

Agenda Item 3



 
 

 
 

crime and disorder which could lead to further demands being placed onto Greater Manchester 
Police in the immediate area surrounding Astley News, particularly given that the area is 
predominately residential and nuisance complaints. The proposed license times had the potential to 
pose a significant risk to patrons who had already been drinking at the Chapel House pub as they 
and others would be able to purchase and consume more alcohol 
 
The Public Health Consultant was then invited to make his representation. James Mallion informed 
Members of the Panel that the locality already had the 31st highest degree of existing alcohol 
related harm in the Borough, which fell in the top quartile. The rank for weekend A&E attendances 
(from midnight to 5am), was the 13th highest in the borough.  It was explained that extending the 
opening hours posed a risk to the first three licensing objectives, prevention of crime and disorder; 
public safety; and prevention of public nuisance. It was further explained that the increased supply 
of alcohol could further increase the number of A&E attendances in the area that Astley News was 
within, the thirteenth highest in the Borough. 
 
All partiers were invited to provide a brief statement in summary, Members of the Panel carefully 
considered the written report, representations and the questions and answers during the hearing in 
addition to all of the information provided. The Panel determined that it would not be appropriate to 
approve the application.  The Panel rejected the application on the grounds of prevention of crime 
and disorder and prevention of public nuisance. 
 
RESOLVED 
That the Application to Vary the Premises Licence ASTLEY NEWS, 194 ASTLEY STREET, 
DUKINFIELD, SK16 4QD be refused. 
 
 
16  
 

APPLICATION TO VARY A PREMISES LICENCE – THE WHITEHOUSE, 2 WATER 
STREET, STALYBRIDGE  
 

RESOLVED 
The LicensingManager explained that as agreement had already been reached prior to the 
meeting, the representations from the Licensing Authority and Greater Manchester Police 
had been withdrawn. Therefore Application to Vary the Premises Licence for The 
Whitehouse, 2 Water Street, Stalybridge no longer needed to be heard. 
 
 
17  
 

MINUTES  
 

The Minutes of the previous meeting held on 5 August 2019 were approved as a correct record. 
  
 

Page 2



 

 

Report to:  Speakers Panel (Liquor Licensing) 

Date: 25 February 2020 

Reporting Officer: Emma Varnam – Assistant Executive Director Operations & 
Neighbourhoods  

Subject: APPLICATION FOR A REVIEW OF A PREMISES LICENCE – 
ROYAL OAK, 23 NOOK LANE, ASHTON-UNDER-LYNE, OL6 
9HN 

Report Summary: Members are requested to determine the application 

Recommendations: Having regard to the application and the relevant representations, 
Members are invited to take such steps (if any) as it considers 
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives. The steps 
available are: 

a) Modify the conditions of the licence 

b) Exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence 

c) Remove the designated premises supervisor 

d) Suspend the licence for a period not exceeding 3 months 

e) Revoke the licence 

Corporate Plan: Living Well – Improve satisfaction with local community 

Policy Implications: Members are provided with policy guidelines to assist in the 
decision making process. 

Financial Implications: 
(Authorised by the 
statutory Section 151 
Officer & Chief Finance 
Officer) 

There are limited financial implications for the Council, as detailed 
in the report, however, any legal challenge to a policy decision 
may potentially incur costs.  

Legal Implications: 
(Authorised by the 
Borough Solicitor) 

Any decision to revoke a licence or impose amendments or 
conditions to a licence can be challenged by way of appeal (in the 
first instance) to the local Magistrates Court. 

Risk Management: Failure to give full consideration to the determination of licensing 
issues has the potential to impact on public safety. 

Access to Information: The author of the report is Mike Robinson – Regulatory Services 
Manager (Licensing) 

Background Information: The background papers relating to this report can be inspected by 
contacting Mike Robinson 

Telephone: 0161 342 4122 

e-mail: mike.robinson@tameside.gov.uk 

 

 

 
 

Page 3

Agenda Item 4



 

 

1. INTRODUCTION 
 
1.1 Section 51(1) of the Licensing Act 2003 outlines the procedure whereby a responsible 

authority may apply to the Licensing Authority for a review of a premises licence. 
 
1.2 Section 52(3) of the Licensing Act 2003 states that the Authority must, having regard to the 

application and any relevant representations, take such of the steps mentioned in 
subsection (4) (if any) as it considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing 
objectives. 

 
1.3 The steps mentioned in subsection (4) are: 
 
 (a) to modify the conditions of the licence; 
 (b) to exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence; 
 (c) to remove the designated premises supervisor; 
 (d) to suspend the licence for a period not exceeding 3 months; 
 (e) to revoke the licence. 
 
2. REPORT 
 
2.1 The Royal Oak, 23 Nook Lane, Ashton under Lyne, has held a premises licence with this 

Authority since 24 November 2005. The premises licence holder is Admiral Taverns and 
the Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) is Bernadette Corcoran, who has been in place 
at the premises since 9 April 2019. A copy of the premises licence is attached at Appendix 
1. 

 
2.2 Since May 2019, the Council’s Regulatory Services Department has received 4 complaints 

from members of the public regarding disorder and anti-social behaviour associated with 
the premises. Details of these complaints are attached at Appendix 2. 

 
2.3 On 25 June 2019 a compliance visit was conducted at the premises following receipt of a 

complaint that that licensable activities were being carried on beyond the authorised hours 
and that drugs were being openly used within the premises. At the time of the visit the DPS 
was unable to access the CCTV footage, concerns were raised with Admiral Taverns 
regarding the management of the premises and a further visit was arranged with Admiral 
Taverns Business Development Manager, Tony Sullivan.  

 
2.4 On 10 July 2019, Licensing Officers met with Mr Sullivan at the premises to discuss the 

complaint and review the CCTV footage. Limited footage was provided which did not cover 
the times requested, however the footage supplied was sufficient to confirm that the sale of 
alcohol was taking place after licensable hours. Further, customers were also seen to be 
dealing drugs and smoking inside the premises.  

 
2.5 Licensing Officers worked with Admiral Taverns to agree a list of conditions to be attached 

to the premises licence in an attempt to ensure that the licensing objectives were promoted. 
At this time Licensing Officers reiterated their concerns that the management of the 
premises were failing to address the issues identified at the premises. A minor variation 
application to attach the agreed conditions was submitted on 13 August 2019. 

 
2.6 Since the premises licence was amended there have been further breaches of the licence, 

and the DPS has repeatedly failed to cooperate with the authorities following incidents.  
 
2.7 On 28 November 2019, a meeting was arranged with the Licensing Manager, Police 

Licensing Officer, Regulatory Compliance Officer and Tony Sullivan to discuss the 
incidents. Mr Sullivan was informed that both the Police and Licensing department had lost 
faith in the ability of the DPS to effectively manage the premises and promote the licensing 
objectives. The Police Licensing Officer advised Mr Sullivan that if the DPS was not 

Page 4



 

 

removed from the premises then an application to review the premises licence would be 
submitted to the Licensing department.  

 
2.8 Further incidents took place over the Christmas and New Year period demonstrating that 

the current DPS had lost control of the premises. Despite assurances from the premises 
licence holder, no application was received to change the Designated Premises Supervisor. 
As such an application to review the premises licence was submitted to the Licensing 
Authority by Greater Manchester Police on 6 January 2020. A copy of the application is 
attached at Appendix 3. 

 
 
3. REPRESENTATIONS & EVIDENCE SUBMITTED 
 
3.1 In addition to the application to review the premises licence, a supporting statement and 

evidence bundle has been received from Martin Thorley, Police Licensing Officer on behalf 
of Greater Manchester Police. This statement is attached at Appendix 4. 

 
3.2 A representation has been received from Ian Pascoe, Regulatory Compliance Officer on 

behalf of the Licensing Authority. This representation is attached at Appendix 5.  
 
3.3  A representation has been received from James Mallion, Consultant Public Health on 

behalf of Public Health. This representation is attached at Appendix 6. 
 
3.4 A representation has been received from a member of the public who lives in close 

proximity to the premises. This is attached at Appendix 7. 
 
 
4. HOME OFFICE GUIDANCE 
 
4.1 The current guidance issued by the Home Office under section 182 of the Licensing Act 

2003 deals with the Powers of a Licensing Authority on the determination of a review, with 
particular attention being drawn to section 11.19, where a Licensing Authority considers 
action under its statutory powers: 
 
11.19  Where the licensing authority considers that action under its statutory powers is 
appropriate, it may take any of the following steps: 
• modify the conditions of the premises licence (which includes adding new conditions or 
any alteration or omission of an existing condition), for example, by reducing the hours of 
opening or by requiring door supervisors at particular times; 
• exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence, for example, to exclude 
the performance of live music or playing of recorded music (where it is not within the 
incidental live and recorded music exemption); 
• remove the designated premises supervisor, for example, because they consider that the 
problems are the result of poor management; 
• suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months; 
• revoke the licence. 

 
5. CONCLUSION AND OPTIONS FOR THE PANEL 
 
5.1 Panel are requested to consider the evidence and decide what (if any) steps to take as it 

considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives. The options available to 
the Panel are; 

           a) Take no action 

           b) to modify the conditions of the licence; 

 c) to exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence; 

Page 5



 

 

 d) to remove the designated premises supervisor; 

 e) to suspend the licence for a period not exceeding 3 months; 

 f) to revoke the licence 

 

Page 6



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
THIS LICENCE IS ISSUED BY 

 
 

Tameside MBC 
Licensing Department 

Tame Street Depot 
Tame Street 

Stalybridge 
Tameside 
SK15 1ST 

web: www.tameside.gov.uk 
Tel: 0161 342 4262 

 

Part 1 – Premises Details 

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES,  OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION 

PREMISES The Royal Oak TELEPHONE:  

ADDRESS 
 
Royal Oak Hotel, 23 Nook Lane, Ashton-Under-Lyne, Tameside, OL6 9HN 
 

 
WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES: 

Not applicable 

 
LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE: 
 
B 
C 
E 
F 
I 
J 
 

 
 -   Exhibition of films; 
 -   Indoor Sporting Event; 
 -   Performance Of Live Music; 
 -   Playing Of Recorded Music; 
 -   Provision of late night refreshment; 
 -   Sale by retail of alcohol; 
 

 
THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES: 

Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Times 

 
Exhibition of films Sunday - Thursday   10:00  - 01:30    
Exhibition of films Friday - Saturday   10:00  - 02:00    
Indoor Sporting Event Sunday - Thursday   10:00  - 01:30    
Indoor Sporting Event Friday - Saturday   10:00  - 02:00    
Performance Of Live Music Sunday - Thursday   10:00  - 01:30    
Performance Of Live Music Friday - Saturday   10:00  - 02:00    
Playing Of Recorded Music Sunday - Thursday   10:00  - 01:30    
Playing Of Recorded Music Friday - Saturday   10:00  - 02:00    
Provision of late night refreshment Sunday - Thursday   23:00  - 01:30    
Provision of late night refreshment Friday - Saturday   23:00  - 02:00    
Sale by retail of alcohol Sunday - Thursday   10:00  - 01:30    
Sale by retail of alcohol Friday - Saturday   10:00  - 02:00    
 
Non-Standard Timings 
Non Standard Timings for Licensable Activities applied for.     
Christmas Eve,Christmas Day,Boxing Day 27,28.29,30 December 10.00 To 02.00   
December 31st 10.00 To January 2nd 02.00   
17 March 10.00 To 02.00.   
Easter Monday 10.00 To 02.00.    
23 April 10.00 To 02.00   
May Day Bank Holiday Monday 10.00 T002.00.    
Spring Bank Holiday Monday 10.00 To 02.00.    
August Bank Holiday Monday 10.00 To 02.00.   
Sunday's Prior To May, Spring & August Bank Holidays 10.00 To 02.00   

Premises Licence 
Licensing Act 2003 

 PL0596 
 

APPENDIX 1

Page 7



 

31 October 10.00 To 02.00.    
5 November 10.00 To 02.00   
 
If Applicable, An Additional Hour To The Standard And Non Standard Timings On The Day When British Summer Time Commences
     
Non Standard Timings for Opening hours.      
An additional 30 minutes after the non standard timings for licensable activities. 

 
 
THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES: 
Description Times 

 
Monday 
Tuesday 
Wednesday 
Thursday 
Friday 
Saturday 
Sunday 
 

 
08:00 
08:00 
08:00 
08:00 
08:00 
08:00 
08:00 

 

 
02:00 
02:00 
02:00 
02:00 
02:30 
02:30 
02:00 
 

 
Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and /or off supplies: 
  
Alcohol is supplied for consumption both ON and OFF the Premises OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES: 

 

Page 8



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of premises 
licence: 

Admiral Taverns Piccadilly Limited 
Milton Gate, 60 Chiswell Street, London, EC1Y 4AG,  

Tel:  
Email: 
Darren.Kelly@AdmiralTaverns.c
o.uk 

 
Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable) 

Admiral Taverns Piccadilly Limited 
Milton Gate, 60 Chiswell Street, London, EC1Y 4AG,  

Business Reg No:  

 
Name address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence 
authorises the supply of alcohol: 

 
 Bernadette Corcoran 
The Huntington, 74a Stanley Grove, Longsight, Manchester, M12 5GF 

Tel: 07568930609 

 
Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated premises 
supervisor (where the premises authorises for the supply of alcohol): 
 
Licence Number: WBC/PL2113 
Licensing Authority Issued by: Warrington  
 
 
SIGNED ON BEHALF OF THE ISSUING LICENCE AUTHORITY 

 
 

 
 Sharon Smith,  Head of Public Protection  

Operations & Neighbourhoods 
 

 

 

Premises Licence 
Licensing Act 2003 

 PL0596 
 

Page 9



 

 
ANNEXES 

Annex 1 – Mandatory conditions 

 

All supplies of alcohol  
   
 1. No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence-  
   
 (a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence, or  
 (b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his personal licence is 

suspended.  
 Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person who holds a 

personal licence.  
   
Exhibition of films  
   
 1. Where a premises licence authorises the exhibition of films, the licence must include a condition requiring the 

admission of children to the exhibition of any film to be restricted in accordance with this section.  
   
 2. Where the film classification body is specified in the licence, unless subsection (3)(b) applies, admission of 

children must be restricted in accordance with any recommendation by that body.  
   
 3. Where:  
   
 (a) The film classification body is not specified in the licence, or   
 (b) The relevant licensing authority has notified the holder of the licence that this subsection applies to the film in 

question, admission of children must be restricted in accordance with any recommendation made by that licensing 
authority.  

 In this section children means any person aged under 18; and film classification body means the person or 
persons designated as the authority under section 4 of the Video Recordings Act 1984 (c39) (authority to determine 
suitability of video works for classification).  

   
Door supervision  
   
 1. Where a premises licence includes a condition that at specified times one or more  
 individuals must be at the premises to carry out a security activity, each such individual must:  
   
 (a) Be authorised to carry out that activity by a licence granted under the Private Security Industry Act 2001; or

  
 (b) Be entitled to carry out that activity by virtue of section 4 of the Act.  
 But nothing in subsection 1 requires such a condition to be imposed:  
   
 (a) in respect of premises within paragraph 8(3)(a) of Schedule 2 to the Private Security Industry Act 2001 (c12) 

(premises with premises licences authorising plays or films); or  
 (b) in respect of premises in relation to:  
 (i) Any occasion mentioned in paragraph 8(3)(b) or (c) of that Schedule (premises being used exclusively by club 

with club premises certificate, under a temporary event notice authorising films or under a gaming licence, or  
 (ii)Any occasion within paragraph 8(3)(d) of that Schedule (occasions prescribed by regulations under that Act.

  
 For the purposes of this section:  
   
 (a) security activity means an activity to which paragraph 2(1)(a) of that Schedule applies, and, which is 

licensable conduct for the purposes of that Act,  
 (b) paragraph 8(5) of that Schedule (interpretation of references to an occasion) applies as it applies in relation to 

paragraph 8 of that Schedule.  
  
Age verification policy  
   
 1. The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age verification policy is 

adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.  
   
 2. The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that the supply of alcohol 

at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification policy.  
   

Page 10



 

 3. The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years of age (or such 
older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing 
their photograph, date of birth and either-  

   
 (a) a holographic mark, or  
   
 (b) an ultraviolet feature.  
  
Irresponsible drinks promotions  
   
 1. The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in 

any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises. In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or 
more of the following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or 
supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises-  

   
 (a) Games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or encourage, individuals to-

  
 (i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied on the premises 

before the cessation of the period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or  
 (ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);  
 (b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted fee to the public or 

to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing 
objective;  

 (c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward the purchase and 
consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a 
licensing objective;  

 (d) Selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the 
premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the 
effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner.  

 (e) The responsible person shall ensure that no alcohol is dispensed directly by one person into the mouth of 
another (other than where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of a disability).  

 2. The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to customers where it is 
reasonably available.  

  
Alcoholic drink measures  
   
 The responsible person must ensure that-  
   
 (a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises (other than 

alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) 
it is available to customers in the following measures-  

 (i) beer or cider: ½ pint;  
 (ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and  
 (iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and  
 (b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is available to customers on 

the premises; and  
 (c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol to be sold, the 

customer is made aware that these measures are available.  
  
Minimum Cost of Alcohol 
 
A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off the premises for a price 

which is less than the permitted price.  
 For the purposes of the condition   
 (a) "duty" is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979;  
 (b) "permitted price" is the price found by applying the formula-  
 P = D + (D x V)  
 where-  
 (i) P is the permitted price,  
 (ii) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were charged on the date of the sale 

or supply of the alcohol, and  
 (iii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value added tax were charged 

on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol;  
 (c) "relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a premises licence-

  
 (i) the holder of the premises licence,  
 (ii) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or  Page 11



 

 (iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under such a licence;  
 (d) "relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a club premises 

certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity which enables the member or officer 
to prevent the supply in question; and   

 (e) "valued added tax" means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added Tax Act 1994.  
 Where the permitted price given by the calculation is not a whole number of pennies, the price given by that 

calculation shall be taken to be the price rounded up to the nearest penny.  
   
  

 

Annex 2 – Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule 
 
 

 
a)  General – all four licensing objectives (b, c, d, e): 

 
The licensing objectives have been carefully considered in the light of the proposed variation taking account of 
the premises and their location.   
     
The proposed variation will not alter the style and operation of the premises.   
     
The proposed variation will promote the licensing objectives in accordance with the Section 182 Guidance. 
  
     
The premises will operate in accordance with all relevant legislation.   
     
Details of any additional measures considered necessary to promote the licensing objectives are contained under 
the relevant objective below.  

 
b)  The prevention of crime and disorder: 

 
Crime and disorder objective has been considered in the light of the proposed variation.   
     
The proposed variation will not alter the style and operation of the premises and will not have an adverse effect 
on the crime and disorder objective.   
     
The proposed variation will promote the crime and disorder objective in accordance with the Section 182 
Guidance   
     
The premises will continue to operate in accordance with all relevant legislation which promotes the crime and 
disorder objective.   
     
The premises will liaise and co-operate with the police and participate in any Pub Watch or other equivalent 
scheme.   
     
A proof of age policy will operate in relation to relevant licensable activities.   
     
A zero tolerance towards illegal drugs will operate at all times.   
     
Any drinks promotions will not adversely affect the promotion of responsible drinking. Customers will be 
encouraged to leave the premises in a quiet and orderly manner.   
     
Staff will be trained to observe the measures necessary to promote the crime and disorder objective. 
  
     
A CCTV system will operate during the hours when licensable activities are provided. Intercom in bar.  
 

c) Public safety 
 
Public safety objective has been considered in the light of the proposed variation.   
     
The proposed variation will not alter the style and operation of the premises and will not have an adverse affect 
on the public safety objective.   

Page 12



 

     
The proposed variation will promote the public safety objective in accordance with the Section 182 Guidance.
   
     
The premises will operate in accordance with all relevant legislation which promotes the public safety objective 
including, but not limited to, the Health & Safety At Work etc Act 1974 and associated regulations, the Food 
Safety Act 1990, the Fire Precautions (Workplace) Regulations 1997 and the Disability Discrimination Act 1975.
   
     
The premises will liaise and co-operate with the Responsible Authorities. A zero tolerance towards illegal drugs 
will operate at all times.   
     
Any drinks promotions will not adversely affect the promotion of responsible drinking. Customers will be 
encouraged to leave the premises in a quiet and orderly manner.   
     
Staff will be trained to observe the measures necessary to promote the public safety objective. The existing fire 
safety precautions will be retained and maintained. A CCTV system will operate during the hours when licensable 
activities are provided.  

 
d)  The prevention of public nuisance: 

 
Public nuisance objective has been considered in the light of the proposed variation.   
     
The proposed variation will not alter the style and operation of the premises and will not have an adverse effect 
on the public nuisance objective.   
     
The proposed variation will promote the public nuisance objective in accordance with the Section 182 Guidance.
   
     
The premises will operate in accordance with all relevant legislation which promotes the public nuisance objective 
including but not limited to the Environmental Protection Act 1990 and the Noise Act 1996.   
     
The premises will liaise and co-operate with the Responsible Authorities.   
     
Any drinks promotions will not adversely affect the promotion of responsible drinking. Customers will be 
encouraged to leave the premises in a quiet and orderly manner.   
     
Staff will be trained to observe the measures necessary to promote the public nuisance objective.   
     
The premises will be adequately ventilated to prevent nuisance.   
     
Arrangements will be made for the storage and disposal of refuse which do not cause a nuisance.   
     
Any noise from the licensable activities provided will be monitored in order to prevent nuisance. A CCTV system 
will operate during the hours when licensable activities are provided.   
   
Noise generated by regulated entertainment shall be inaudible at the nearest noise sensitive location after 
23:00hrs.  
 

e)  The protection of children from harm; 
 
The protection of children objective has been considered in the light of the proposed variation.   
     
The proposed variation will not alter the style and operation of the premises and will not have an adverse effect 
on the protection of children objective.   
     
The proposed variation will promote the protection of children objective in accordance with the Section 182 
Guidance.   
     
The premises will operate in accordance with all relevant legislation which promotes the protection of children 
objective.   
     
The premises will liaise and co-operate with the Responsible Authorities.   
     
A proof of age policy will operate in relation to the relevant licensable activities. A zero tolerance towards illegal 
drugs will operate at all times.   
     Page 13



 

Staff will be trained to observe the measures necessary to promote the protection of children objective 
  

    
 Noise generated by regulated entertainment shall be inaudible at the nearest noise sensitive location after 

23:00hrs.  
   
 Non Standard Timings for Licensable Activities applied for.  
   
 Christmas Eve,Christmas Day,Boxing Day 27,28.29,30 December 10.00 To 02.00  
 December 31st 10.00 To January 2nd 02.00  
 17 March 10.00 To 02.00.  
 Easter Monday 10.00 To 02.00.   
 23 April 10.00 To 02.00  
 May Day Bank Holiday Monday 10.00 T002.00.   
 Spring Bank Holiday Monday 10.00 To 02.00.   
 August Bank Holiday Monday 10.00 To 02.00.  
 Sunday's Prior To May, Spring & August Bank Holidays 10.00 To 02.00  
 31 October 10.00 To 02.00.   
 5 November 10.00 To 02.00  
 If Applicable, An Additional Hour To The Standard And Non Standard Timings On The Day When British 

Summer Time Commences  
   
 Non Standard Timings for Opening hours.   
   
 An additional 30 minutes after the non standard timings for licensable activities. 
 
 2 CCTV  
   
 (a) A tamper-proof digital colour CCTV system must be installed and maintained at the premises to the 

satisfaction of Greater Manchester Police.  
   
 (b) The system must run and record continuously for 24 hours a day, 7 days per week and recorded footage 

must be stored for a minimum of 28 days.  
   
 (c) The system must provide a clear head and shoulders view to an evidential quality on every entry/exit route 

and within any other vulnerable areas as identified by Greater Manchester Police.  
   
 (d) Recorded footage must be provided to a representative of any responsible authority on request. Such footage 

must be provided in an immediately viewable format and must include any software etc. which is required to view the 
footage. Any discs, portable drives or other storage media onto which footage is transferred must be provided by the 
premises and sufficient stock of such storage media must be kept on the premises at all times.  

   
 (e) A member of staff who is trained to operate the system and supply footage must be present at the premises 

at all times when licensable activities are taking place.  
   
 (f) The Designated Premises Supervisor must ensure that the CCTV system is checked at least once every week 

by a suitably trained member of staff. This check must include the operation of the cameras, the recording facilities, the 
facilities for providing footage and the accuracy of the time & date. A written record of these checks must be kept, 
including a signature of the person carrying out the check. This written record must be kept on the premises at all times 
and made available to a representative of any responsible authority on request.  

   
 (g) Suitable signage informing customers that a CCTV system is in operation must be placed in prominent 

positions within the premises, including information on the Data Protection Act and the Human Rights act.  
  
 3 Drug Policy  
   
 The management of the premises must introduce a strict "zero tolerance" policy in respect of the use and/or 

supply of illegal drugs on the premises. The policy to include checks of the toilet areas every half-hour whilst the premises 
are open and suitable signage to be placed in prominent areas within the premises.  

  
 4 Incident Book  
   
 An incident book (with the pages numbered sequentially) must be kept on the premises and be made available 

for inspection by responsible authorities and must be used to record the following:  
   
 i. Any incident of violence or disorder on or immediately outside the premises.  
 ii. Any incident involving controlled drugs (supply / possession / influence) on the premises.  Page 14



 

 iii. Any other crime or criminal activity on the premises.  
 iv. Any refusal to serve alcohol to persons who are drunk (on sale and off sale premises only).  
 v. Any refusal to serve alcohol to under 18s.  
 vi. Any call for police assistance to the premises.  
 vii. Any ejection from the premises.  
 viii. Any first aid / other care given to a customer.  
  
 5 Prevention Of Noise Breakout  
   
 (i) Doors & Windows  
 To prevent noise nuisance, all windows and doors at the premise must be kept closed at any time when 

regulated entertainment, live music (amplified or unamplified), recorded music or any other type of entertainment 
(amplified or unamplified) is being performed at the premise, except to allow people to enter or exit.  

   
 (ii) Noise from Premises  
 No noise shall emanate from the premises nor vibration be transmitted through the structure of the premises that 

gives rise to a nuisance.  
   
 (iii) Noise Checks  
 While live or recorded music takes place the Licensee or Management shall undertake regular monitoring of 

noise levels at the nearest noise sensitive locations. A record shall be kept of any monitoring including the date, time and 
location, the name of the monitor and any action taken. Records shall be kept for no less than 6 months and shall be 
made available upon request by any local authority officers or Greater Manchester Police.  

  
 6 Notices to Customers  
   
 Notices requesting customers to leave quietly must be displayed in a prominent position next to each 

entrance/exit. The Designated Premises Supervisor must ensure that customers are encouraged to keep noise to a 
minimum when leaving the premise.  

  
 7 Challenge 25  
   
 The premises must operate a "Challenge 25" scheme at the premise in relation to age verification for alcohol 

sales and other age-restricted products. Signs and/or posters must be displayed in prominent positions inside the 
premise to inform customers of this condition.  

  
 8 Staff Training  
   
 i. Any staff employed at the premises will receive training by the Designated Premises Supervisor on first 

appointment and at least every three months thereafter. Training will include input on preventing underage sales, sales of 
alcohol to people who are drunk, application of the drugs policy and any other relevant matters.  

 ii. A written record will be kept of all training carried out. This record must be kept on the premises and 
made available for inspection by any responsible authority.  

  
 9 List of Authorised Persons  
   
 The Designated Premises Supervisor must maintain a written record of all members of staff who are authorised 

to sell alcohol. This record must include a photograph of the relevant members of staff to be kept on the premises at all 
times and be made available to a representative of any responsible authority on request.  

  
 
 

Annex 3 – Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority 
   

 Not Applicable 
 
ANNEX 4 – AUTHORISED PLANS 
 
As attached 

 

Page 15



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIS LICENCE IS ISSUED BY 

 
 

Tameside MBC 
Licensing Department 

Tame Street Depot 
Tame Street 

Stalybridge 
Tameside 
SK15 1ST 

web: www.tameside.gov.uk 
Tel: 0161 342 4262 

 

Part 1 – Premises Details 

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES,  OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION 

PREMISES The Royal Oak TELEPHONE:  

ADDRESS 
 
Royal Oak Hotel, 23 Nook Lane, Ashton-Under-Lyne, Tameside, OL6 9HN 
 

 
WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES: 

Not applicable 

 
LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE: 
 
B 
C 
E 
F 
I 
J 
 

 
 -   Exhibition of films; 
 -   Indoor Sporting Event; 
 -   Performance Of Live Music; 
 -   Playing Of Recorded Music; 
 -   Provision of late night refreshment; 
 -   Sale by retail of alcohol; 
 

 
THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES: 

Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Times 

 
 
Exhibition of films Sunday - Thursday   10:00  - 01:30    
Exhibition of films Friday - Saturday   10:00  - 02:00    
Indoor Sporting Event Sunday - Thursday   10:00  - 01:30    
Indoor Sporting Event Friday - Saturday   10:00  - 02:00    
Performance Of Live Music Sunday - Thursday   10:00  - 01:30    
Performance Of Live Music Friday - Saturday   10:00  - 02:00    
Playing Of Recorded Music Sunday - Thursday   10:00  - 01:30    
Playing Of Recorded Music Friday - Saturday   10:00  - 02:00    
Provision of late night refreshment Sunday - Thursday   23:00  - 01:30    
Provision of late night refreshment Friday - Saturday   23:00  - 02:00    
Sale by retail of alcohol Sunday - Thursday   10:00  - 01:30    
Sale by retail of alcohol Friday - Saturday   10:00  - 02:00    
 
Non-Standard Timings 
Non Standard Timings for Licensable Activities applied for.    Christmas Eve,Christmas Day,Boxing 
Day 27,28.29,30 December 10.00 To 02.00  December 31st 10.00 To January 2nd 02.00  17 
March 10.00 To 02.00.  Easter Monday 10.00 To 02.00.   23 April 10.00 To 02.00
  May Day Bank Holiday Monday 10.00 T002.00.   Spring Bank Holiday Monday 
10.00 To 02.00.   August Bank Holiday Monday 10.00 To 02.00. 
 Sunday's Prior To May, Spring & August Bank Holidays 10.00 To 02.00  31 October 10.00 To 02.00.  
 5 November 10.00 To 02.00  If Applicable, An Additional Hour To The Standard And Non 
Standard Timings On The Day When British Summer Time Commences    Non Standard Timings 
for Opening hours.     An additional 30 minutes after the non standard 
timings for licensable activities. 

Premises Licence Summary 
Licensing Act 2003 

 PL0596 
 

Page 16



 

 

 
THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES: 
Description Times 

 
Monday 
Tuesday 
Wednesday 
Thursday 
Friday 
Saturday 
Sunday 
 

 
08:00 
08:00 
08:00 
08:00 
08:00 
08:00 
08:00 

 

 
02:00 
02:00 
02:00 
02:00 
02:30 
02:30 
02:00 
 

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and /or off supplies: 
 Alcohol is supplied for consumption both ON and OFF the Premises 

 
Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of premises licence: 

Admiral Taverns Piccadilly Limited 
Milton Gate, 60 Chiswell Street, London, EC1Y 4AG,  

Tel:  
Email: Darren.Kelly@AdmiralTaverns.co.uk 

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable): 

Admiral Taverns Piccadilly Limited 
Milton Gate, 60 Chiswell Street, London, EC1Y 4AG,  

Business Reg No:  

Name of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol: 

 
 Bernadette Corcoran 
The Huntington, 74a Stanley Grove, Longsight, Manchester, M12 5GF 

Tel: 07568930609 

State whether access to the premises by children is restricted or prohibited: 

Access to the premises by children is prohibited  

 
SIGNED ON BEHALF OF THE ISSUING LICENCE AUTHORITY 

   
 Sharon Smith,  Head of Public Protection  

Operations & Neighbourhoods 
 

 

 

Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 2

Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



APPENDIX 3

Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



APPENDIX 4

Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



MRT/1

Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



MRT/3

Page 43



Page 44



MRT/4

Page 45



This page is intentionally left blank



MRT/5

Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



This page is intentionally left blank



LICENSING ACT 2003 – AS AMENDED 

 
Representation Re: Review of Premises License 

 
From: The Licensing Section, Tameside Metropolitan Borough Council 

To: The Licensing Section, Tameside Metropolitan Borough Council 
Date: 30 January 2020 

Premises: Royal Oak Public House, Nook Lane, Ashton 
Date of Application: 30 January 2020 

 
The Licensing Authority, in its capacity as a ‘Responsible Authority’ under the provisions of the 
Licensing Act 2003, hereby give notice of our representation in relation to a review of the premises 
licence in respect of the above premises. 
 
The reason(s) for the representation are as follows: 

I wish to make a representation in relation to a review of the premises licence as I  believe that the 
following licensing objectives have seriously been undermined: 
 
Prevention of crime and disorder 
Prevention of public nuisance 
Public Safety 
 
On 25th June 2019 a compliance visit was undertaken at the premises by Regulatory Compliance 
Officer, Louise Ashton following complaints received of drinking beyond the licensable hours, drug 
taking inside the premises and noise. There were some issues regarding non-compliance regarding 
toilet checks, (the toilet check log had not been completed since 10th June), refusals book and staff 
training. 
 
The DPS Bernadette Corcoran was unable to download any footage of the night in question and 
there were no devices present to download any footage to. The DPS was advised to get the footage 
downloaded as soon as possible and contact Louise when it was available. 
On 27th June, Louise emailed Darren Kelly from Admiral Taverns to inform him of the complaint and 
that the footage from the CCTV still hadn’t been received, despite numerous attempts by Louise and 
another officer to obtain it. 
 
A meeting was arranged with Tony Sullivan from Admiral Taverns and Louise for the 10th July 2019, 
at the premises. At the meeting the DPS provided limited footage of what was requested, however 
the footage obtained from 2nd June-3rd June evidenced two customers openly smoking at 01.29am in 
the premises, the DPS still serving alcohol at 02.02am and the money going in the till at 02.04am, 
breaching the hours of licensable activities and what looked to be an exchange of drugs taking place 
between customers. 
 
These concerns were raised by Louise to Mike Robinson (Licensing Manager) who advised Louise 
to contact Admiral and ask them to submit a Minor Variation to make the conditions more stringent 
and consistent with Tameside Licensing Policy. 
Louise emailed Rebecca Farley at Admiral Taverns reiterating her concerns regarding how the 
premises is being run and attached the proposed conditions for the minor variation. 
 
On 13th August 2019 the application was received by licensing with the agreed conditions attached. 
 
Following further incidents of disorder which has been captured on the CCTV footage provided by 
P.C Martin Thorley, more visits were made to the premise and requests for CCTV footage were 
made, not once has the CCTV footage been readily available, when it has been provided it has not 
been the footage that we have asked for, meaning further revisits required to obtain the correct 
footage. 
 
On Thursday 28th November 2019, a meeting with me, Tony Sullivan, PC Martin Thorley and Mike 
Robinson was held at Tame Street Stalybridge, the footage of the latest incidents which took place 
on 10th October and the 11th October were played.  

APPENDIX 5

Page 69



 
 
Tony Sullivan acknowledged that the premise was causing problems and that steps would be taken 
to relieve the current DPS of her duties. 
 
Further incidents occurred over the Christmas and New Year period which are documented below 
which demonstrated that Admiral was failing in their duty to promote the licensing objectives. 
 
26th December 2019:  
 
Issues with patrons of the premises, arguing in the premises, this then continues on the highway 
outside which escalates in to fighting. 
 
This incident was captured by TMBC CCTV. 
 
 
1st January 2020 : 
 
Incident occurred where a customer of the premise is glassed following an altercation inside. 
 
This follows with arguing outside the premises. 
 
 
I feel that if the review wasn’t submitted by PC Thorley the DPS would still be running the premises 
and the licensing objectives would not be adhered to. 
 
At the time of writing this representation the current DPS is still at the premises, I feel that there is 
significant risk of further incidents occurring under the current management who have failed to 
promote the licensing objectives 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Signed: I Pascoe 
Name: Ian Pascoe. 
  Regulatory Compliance Officer 

Page 70



Dear Mike, 

I, James Mallion on behalf of Public Health in their capacity as a Responsible Authority under the 

Licensing Act 2003 make representation in relation to the premises licence review at (On License) 

Royal Oak, Nook Lane, Ashton-under-Lyne, OL6 9HN submitted to the Licensing Authority on 7 

January 2020.  

In relation to the above application, I have enclosed some information and comments below.  

The representation relates primarily to: the prevention of crime and disorder; public safety; and the 

prevention of public nuisance.  

The attached document in Appendix 1 is a letter outlining our findings including the evidence and 

data behind this in relation to the existing level of alcohol-related harm in the area.  

See below a screenshot of the data for this area (OL6 9HN) which indicates the level of existing 

alcohol-related harm. The overall score at the bottom is made up of the 6 individual indicators, 

which gives an overall picture of alcohol-related harm in the Lower Super Output Area (LSOA). This 

tells us that this area has the 34th highest degree of existing alcohol-related harm in the borough 

(out of 141 LSOAs), which falls into the top quintile. Of particular note in the individual indicators: 

the rank for weekend alcohol-related A&E attendances (from midnight to 5am) in this area is 3rd 

highest in the borough (out of 141 LSOAs), and more than double the Tameside average; and the 

rank for all alcohol-specific hospital admissions in this area is 6th highest in the borough (out of 141 

LSOAs), and four times higher than the Tameside average. That means that, compared to the rest of 

the borough, there are already high numbers of people from this area admitted to hospital for issues 

directly linked to alcohol consumption, and attending A&E overnight at the weekend due to alcohol. 

The overall rate of alcohol-related crime in this area is also high and ranked 9th highest in the 

borough. 

 

Page 71



More detailed analysis of healthcare data shows that between January 2018 and November 2019 
there have been a number of A&E attendances where the location of the incidents were identified 
as being within the vicinity of OL6 9HN. These incidents included 
 

• 9 alcohol related A&E attendances-mainly intoxication and mental and behaviour issues 
relating to alcohol 

• 12 drug related A&E attendances-mainly mental and behavioural issues relating to 
substance misuse. 

• 3 domestic assault related A&E attendances 
• 16 physical assault related A&E attendances 

 

Based on this information I think it is appropriate to review the license for these premises as the 

evidence we have indicates that there is a high degree of existing alcohol-related harm in this area. 

Also given the further information relating to A&E attendances in the vicinity of the premises, I 

would recommend reviewing the conditions of this license, for example the hours of operation that 

they are permitted to remain open and serve alcohol. 

 

 

Page 72



 

 

 
 
Re: Representation from the Population Health Department at Tameside Council regarding 

the review of Premise application from: Chief Constable of Greater Manchester Police 

Alcohol License at (On licence) Royal Oak, Nook Lane, Ashton under Lyne, OL6 9HN 

Introduction 

As a Responsible Body under the 2003 Licensing Act, the Population Health Team at Tameside 

Council would like to raise a representation as part of the review  of the Royal Oak, Nook Lane, 

Ashton under Lyne, OL6 9HN 

The representation primarily relates to: 

 the prevention of crime and disorder 

 public safety 

 the prevention of public nuisance 

Our Approach 

The Population Health Team at Tameside Council has begun screening every new licence 
application or application for a licence review/variation against a series of measures to enable the 
identification of applications that could have a significant adverse impact on the local community. 

This screening is undertaken through a locally developed triage toolkit and ranks the 141 Lower 
Super Output Areas (LSOA’s) in Tameside against a number of Alcohol Harm indicators and then 
provides an overall ranking. 

The rankings are underpinned by robust official data sets as follows: 

 Density of Licensed Premises – Tameside Council information as of Dec 2019 

 Alcohol Related Hospital Admissions –3 year period 1st Jan 2017 to 31st Dec 2019 

 Weekend A&E Attendances between 0000hrs and 0500hrs – Tameside ICFT, Statistics for 
the 1 year period 1st Jan 2019 to 31st Dec 2019. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 POPULATION HEALTH 
 
 
Jeanelle De Gruchy 
Director of Population Health 
Population Health 

 
Tameside One, Market Place 
Ashton-under-Lyne, Tameside.  OL6 6BH    
 
www.tameside.gov.uk 
e-mail : James.mallion@tameside.gov.uk 
 
 
Call Centre            0161 342 8355 
 
Doc Ref  
Ask for James Mallion 
Direct Line 0161 342 2328 
Date                      10th December 2019 

   

Page 73



2 
 

 Alcohol Related Crime  – Greater Manchester Police data from 1st July 2018 until 30th June 
2019. 

 Alcohol Related Domestic Violence - Greater Manchester Police data from 1st July 2018 

until 30th June 2019. 

 Alcohol related Anti-Social Behaviour Incidents - Greater Manchester Police data from 1st 

July 2018 until 30th June 2019. 

A decision has been made to make a representation in relation to this specific review as it has an 

overall weighted ranking as being 34th out of 141 LSOAs for alcohol related harm within the 

Tameside area and has significantly high levels of alcohol related weekend A&E 

attendances, hospital admissions and alcohol related crime. 

The overall screening results were as follows 

 

 
 
 
Alcohol Harm in relation to OL6 9HN (LSOA E01005953) 
 
Tameside has some of the highest levels of Alcohol-related Harm in England. 
 
The levels of existing Alcohol-related harm in this LSOA within which sits OL6 9HN are within the 
top 30% quintile with overall high levels of alcohol harm compared to other LSOAs within 
Tameside. 
 
In this LSOA there are currently 2 on licensed premises.  This means that it has low density of on 
licensed premises with 3.3 licensed premises per 1000 residents. 
 

Page 74



3 
 

 
The rate of alcohol related A&E attendances in this LSOA is the 3rd highest out of 141 Tameside 
LSOAs and in 2018/19 the rate of alcohol related A&E attendances was more than twice as 
high as the Tameside average. 
 
The rate of alcohol specific hospital admissions in this area was the 6th highest out of 141 LSOAs 
in Tameside in 2018/19 the rate of alcohol specific hospital admissions was significantly 
worse at 4 times higher than the Tameside average. 
 
Alcohol related crime in this LSOA is 9th highest in the borough with alcohol related domestic 
assaults being the 15th highest in the borough out of 141 LSOA areas. The rate of alcohol related 
crime is significantly higher than the Tameside average 
 
 
Conclusion 
 
Overall, we have assessed this LSOA within which OL6 9HN sits, as having very high levels of 
alcohol-related harm for both health and crime. The review of this premises needs to consider this 
harm to individual health and that of the local population and consider the impact on local health 
services, in particular the local A&E department as well as that of the local police and community 
safety resource.  
 
Between January 2018 and November 2019 there have been a number of A&E attendances where 
the location of the incidents were identified as being within the vicinity of OL6 9HN. These incidents 
included 
 

• 9 alcohol related A&E attendances-mainly intoxication and mental and behaviour issues 
relating to alcohol 

• 12 drug related A&E attendances-mainly mental and behavioural issues relating to 
substance misuse. 

• 3 domestic assault related A&E attendances 
• 16 physical assault related A&E attendances 
 

 
The evidence would suggest that it is appropriate  for public health to submit this representation in 

support of the application to review this premises licence as the following licensing objectives have 

been undermined; 

• the prevention of crime and disorder 
• public safety 
• the prevention of public nuisance 

 
 
 
Yours Sincerely, 
 

 
 
James Mallion 
Public Health Consultant 
 
  

Page 75



4 
 

References 
 
Bryden, A., Roberts, B., McKee, M. and Petticrew, M. (2012) ‘A systematic review of the influence 
on alcohol use of community level availability and marketing of alcohol’, Health and Place, Vol. 18, 
pp.349-357. 
 
Gruenewald, P.J., Freisthler, B. Remer, L., La Scala, E.A. and Treno, A. (2006) ‘Ecological models 
of alcohol outlets and violent assaults: crime potentials and geo-spatial analysis’, Addiction, Vol. 
101, pp.666-677. 
 
Livingston, M., Chikritzhs, T. and Room, R. (2007) ‘Changing the density of alcohol outlets to 
reduce alcohol-related problems’, Drug and Alcohol Review, Vol. 26, pp.557-566 
 
Livingston, M. (2008) ‘A longitudinal analysis of alcohol outlet density and assault’, Alcoholism: 
Clinical and Experimental Research, Vol. 32, pp.1074-1079 
 
Livingston, M. (2011) ‘Alcohol Density and Harm: Comparing the Impacts on Violence and Chronic 
Harms’, Drug and Alcohol Review, Vol. 30, pp.515-523 
 
Pasch, K.E., Hearst, M.O., Nelson, M.C., Forsyth, A. and Lytle, L.A. (2009) ‘Alcohol outlets and 
youth alcohol use: exposure in suburban areas’, Health and Place, Vol. 15, pp.642-646 
 
Pereira, G., Wood, L., Foster, S. and Haggar, F. (2013) ‘Access to alcohol outlets, alcohol 
consumption and mental health’, PLoS, Vol.8, Issue 1. 
 
Richardson, E.A., Shortt, N.K., Pearce, J. and Mitchell, R. (2014) ‘Alcohol-related illness and death 
in Scottish neighbourhoods: Is there a relationship with the number of alcohol outlets?’ Centre for 
Research on Environment, Society and Health, University of Edinburgh and University of Glasgow. 
 
Theall, K.P., Scribner, R., Cohen, D. Blunthenthal, R.N., Schonlau, M. and Lynch, S. (2009) ‘The 
neighbourhood alcohol environment and alcohol-related morbidity’, Alcohol and Alcoholism, Vol. 
44, pp. 491-499. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 76



APPENDIX 7 

From: Mike Robinson  

Sent: 06 February 2020 09:57 

To: 'Darren Kelly' (Darren.Kelly@AdmiralTaverns.co.uk) 

Cc: Andrea Winterbottom; Ian Pascoe 

Subject: FW: 20/00920/LICGEN 

Darren 

Please see email below, a resident who lives nearby emailed on 2 February 2020 following a 

conversation with the licensing officer, Ian Pascoe.  

The resident has requested that her name and address is not disclosed for fear of reprisals – the 

resident will also not be  attending the hearing.  

Thanks,  

Mike 

 

Mike Robinson 

Regulatory Services Manager (Licensing) 

Environmental Services (Public Protection) 

Operations and Neighbourhoods 

Operations and Neighbourhoods 

Tameside MBC | Twitter | Facebook | Instagram  

Tame Street Depot | Tame Street | Stalybridge | Tameside | SK15 1ST 

 Tel. 0161 342 4122 

Mobile. 07971285294 

Fax. 0161 342 2275 

 

 

 

 

Page 77

http://www.tameside.gov.uk/
https://twitter.com/tmbc_places
https://www.facebook.com/Tameside-Council-55100423375/?ref=ts&fref=ts
https://www.instagram.com/tamesidecouncil/
www.tameside.gov.uk/domesticabuse


From: Alison Smith [mailto:longmoor12345@gmail.com]  

Sent: 02 February 2020 11:01 

To: Ian Pascoe 

Subject: Re: 20/00920/LICGEN 

Hi Ian I have had a think since are phone conversations I would like you to read my statement please 

I am a worried neighbour to the Royal Oak public house the pub as been out of control for many 

years now we have seen licences come and go each time it as got worse with the customers that go 

in there the drugs fighting all the time bottles being thrown outside on to the road people not going 

inside to use the toilet doing it in the door way as residents we don’t sleep at night because of the 

music shouting and fighting people don’t want to walk past the pub because of abuse we get no 

licencee is going to change what is going on at this pub the next thing that will be heard someone as 

been very badly injured or killed at this pub and that will be put on the Liceninsing because there as 

been a lot of complaints about this pub please think of the residents living in this area a lot of are 

still decent people Thankyou  

Page 78


	Agenda
	3 MINUTES
	4 APPLICATION FOR A REVIEW OF A PREMISES LICENCE – ROYAL OAK, 23 NOOK LANE, ASHTON-UNDER-LYNE, OL6 9HN
	Appendix. 1
	Appendix. 2
	Appendix. 3
	Appendix. 4
	Appendix. 4a
	Appendix. 4c
	Appendix. 4d
	Appendix. 4e
	Appendix. 5
	Appendix. 6
	Appendix. 6a
	Appendix. 7


